City of Napoleon, Otio

Police Department

310 Glenwood Avenue, P.0. Box 151
Napoleon, OF 43545
Telephone: (419) 599-2810 Fax; (419) 599-7969
wuw. napoleonokio.com

TO: LOCAL NEWS
FROM: NPD

DATE: JULY 30, 2018

MEDIA RELEASE
MISSING PERSON;

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

WAYNE DAUWALTER WAS LAST SEEN ON THURSDAY, JULY 26, 2018
AFTER WALKING AWAY FROM THE HENRY COUNTY HOSPITAL WEARING
GRAY SHORTS AND A GRAY SHIRT.

HE HAS FAMILY IN HENRY AND FULTON COUNTIES, AND IS
PROBABLY TRAVELING ON FOOT.

ANYONE WITH INFORMATION ON THE LOCATION OF WAYNE
DAUWALTER IS REQUESTED TO CALL THE NAPOLEON POLICE
DEPARTMENT AT 419-599-2810.
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City of Napoleon, Ofio

Police Department

310 Glenwood Avenue, P.0. Box 151
Napoleon, O 43545
Telephone: (419) 599-2810 Fax; (419) 599-7969
www.napoleonohio.com

MISSIN

Heartland Vilues. Flowing Opportunities

WAYNE DAUWALTER

NO PERMANENT ADDRESS
DOB: 10/20/1981

HGT: 5’10

WT: 150 LBS

LAST SEEN IN NAPOLEON OH ON THURSDAY, JuLY 26, 2018.
LAST KNOWN WEARING GRAY SHORTS, GRAY SHIRT.
May BE IN FULTON COUNTY, DELTA OHIO AREA.

IF SEEN CALL NAPOLEON PD AT 419-599-2810
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